
Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Greetings Supervisors, 

Don Zavis 

AGENDA MATERIAL 
DATE g',t,5-,2;lTEM NO. RIJ lie 

Thursday, February 10, 2022 6:18 PM 
Don Zavis 
District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 
any type of voter suppression will not be tolerated 

Just a reminder that the conservative voters are watching and will remember your actions on election day. 

Thank you, 

Don: Zavis 

National Sales Trainer - International Keynote Speaker - Award Winning Sales Coach 

San Diego 
Detroit 
Tucson 

When you're serious about your sales ... we're serious about your sales ! !! 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, February 11, 2022 12:11 AM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; District5 
Election changes 

I CA~TiON: This message and sender come from oufaic!e Pima County: If youdidnote_xpect this message, proceed with _caution. I . Verify the sender's identity before performing apy :action, such as dicking Ori a l_ink or opening an attachment. . . . . 

I ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County voters with centralized Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks. 
Research shows consolidating polling places suppresses voter turnout. This is particularly true for minority and 
low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are a disaster: they're connected to the internet, easily hackable, and frequently 
malfunction. 

Elections in the United States were purposely structured to be decentralized, accessible, and accountable. Pima 
County needs to earn back the trust of voters by ensuring our local precinct voting locations aren't consolidated, 
and there's no change to our paper Poll books. 

Brenda Wagner 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Anissa Ramirez 
Friday, February 11, 2022 8:54 AM 
Lynne Nelson 

Maria Klucarova; Jennifer Cabrera; COB_mail 
Subject: RE: Decrease in Voting Locations and Technological Redesign of Pima County Elections 

Good Morning Lynne Nelson, 

Thank you for taking the time to contact our office, we always appreciate hearing from constituents. 

I will give your message to Supervisor Bronimn. 

Thank you, 

Jlnissa <R,stmirez 
Special Staff Assistant 

Pima County Supervisor Sharon Bronson, Chair 

District 3 

520-724-8051 

Check out our Facebook Page 

From: Lynne Nelson 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:40 PM 

To: District3 <District.3@pima.gov>; District4 <District4@pima.gov>; Districts <District5@pima.gov>; 
COBMail@pima.gov 

Subject: Decrease in Voting Locations and Technological Redesign of Pima County Elections 

Dear Supervisors Bronson, Christy, and Grijalva, 

.... _. 
L ••• 

Please read my comments into the official record. I ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County 
voters with centralized Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks. Research shows consolidating polling places 
suppresses voter turnout. This is particularly true for minority and low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are 
connected to the internet, easily hackable, and frequently malfunction. 

Elections in the United States were purposely structured to be decentralized, accessible, and 
accountable. Pima County needs to encourage voter turnout by ensuring our local precinct voting 
locations are very accessible, and there's no change to our paper Pollbooks. 

Lynne Nelson 
14262 N Greenspun Place 
Oro Valley, AZ 85755 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Tucker 
Friday, February 11, 2022 10:23 AM 
District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail 
Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks 

Please read my comments 'into the official record. I ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County 
voters with centralized Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks. Research shows consolidating polling places 
suppresses voter turnout. This is particularly true for minority and low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are 
a disaster: th.ey're connected to the internet, easily hackable, and frequently malfunction. 

Elections in the United States were purposely structured to be decentralized, accessible, and 
accountable. Pima County needs to earn back the trust of voters by ensuring our local precinct voting 
locations aren't consolidated, and there's no change to our paper Pollbooks. 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: Jackie 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
Subject: Please again say NO to Voting Centers. And say NO to the use of Electronic Pollbooks. 
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I request that you please read my comments into the official record. f~ 
My concerns involve the proposed change to centralized Voting Centers 
and the use of Electronic Pollbooks. 

... ~1 
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r:: 

A move to centralized voting centers will make ge1ting out to vote more 
difficult for some Pima County voters - particularly for those who may not 
have the ability to easily reach a polling center (vs. the one that's in their 
precinct and closer to home.) This can lower voter turnout! 

Electroni_c Pollbooks are prone to malfunctioning and can be vulnerable to 
Internet-based attacks. Who pays the penalty if, for instance, a device 
malfunction interrupts the check-in process or, even worse, a data breach 
occurs involving personally identifiable information collected on these 
devices? You and your fellow voters do. 

United States elections should be decentralized, accessible, and 
accountable. We can maintain this standard in Pima County by ensuring 
that local precinct voting locations aren't consolidated, and by continuing the 
use of paper Pollbooks. 

Jackie Root 

Jackie 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

JOAN JAZWINSKI 
Friday, February 11, 2022 11 :31 AM 
COB_mail 

Subject: This comment is requested to be read into the record at the next Pima County Board of 

Supervisor's meeting. 

The plan to supress votes for 2022 won't stand! Decide to make a complete overhaul of voting operations in 
Pima County is not now. 

I ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County voters with centralized voting centers and E-
Pollbooks. Research shows consolidated polling places suppress voter turnout. This is particularly true for 
minorities and low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are a disaster. They're connected to the internet, easily hacked, 
and frequently malfunction. 

Elections in the US were purposely structured to be disenfranchised, accessible and accountable. Pima County 
needs to earn back the trust of voters by ensuring our local precinct voting locations aren't consolidated, and 
there's no change to our paper Pollbooks. 

Joan J azwinski 

Sent from my Ve1'izon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

JOAN JAZWINSKI 
Friday, February 11, 2022 11 :34 AM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4 

Subject: Re: This comment is requested to be read into the record at the next Pima County Board 
of Supervisor's meeting. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: JOAN JAZWINSl<I 
Sent: Friday, February 11; 2022 11:30:36 AM 
To: COB_mail@pima.gov <COB_mail@pima.gov> 

Subject: This comment is requested to be read into the record at the next Pima County Board of Supervisor1s meeting. 

The plan to supress votes for 2022 won1t stand! Decide to make a complete overhaul of voting operations in 
Pima County is not now. 

I ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County voters with.centralized voting centers and E-
Pollbooks. Research shows consolidated polling places suppress voter turnout. This is particularly true for 
minorities and low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are a disaster. They1re connected to the internet, easily hacked, 
and frequently malfunction. 

Elections in the US were purposely structured to be disenfranchised, accessible and accountable. Pima County 
needs to earn back the trust of voters by ensuring our local precinct voting locations aren't consolidated, and 
there1s no change to our paper Poll books. 

Joan J azwinski 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 
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